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[UNCLASSIFIED] 

From:   
Sent: Saturday, 27 February 2021 10:41 pm 
To: Rod Carr <Roderick.Carr@climatecommission.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Climate Change Commission: Interests Letter 
 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Hi Rod, 
 
Absolutely!  We’ll include this as well as an update on where the interests work is at and where to from here. 
 
Thanks 

 
 
 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 

From: Rod Carr <Roderick.Carr@climatecommission.govt.nz>  
Sent: Saturday, 27 February 2021 4:56 pm 
To: @climatecommission.govt.nz> 
Subject: Fwd: Climate Change Commission: Interests Letter 
 
I assume we will include this letter in papers for 9 March board. 
Rod 

From:  @parliament.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 4:25 PM 
To: Rod Carr 
Cc: J Shaw (MIN);  
Subject: Climate Change Commission: Interests Letter 
  
Dear Rod 
  
Please find attached a letter from Minister Shaw, responding to your letter dated 23 December 2020 regarding the 
interests held by Commission Board members. 
  
Kind regards, 
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|  
Office of Hon James Shaw  
Minister of Climate Change | Associate Minister for the Environment (Biodiversity) 
Room 2.026, Parliament House | Private Bag 18041 | Wellington 6160 |  
New Zealand  

 
 

  
The information contained in this email message is intended only for the addressee. It may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this message or the information in it as this may be unlawful. If you have received this 
message in error, please email or telephone the sender immediately. 
  
Please note information about meetings related to the Minister’s portfolios will be proactively released (this does not include personal or 
constituency matters). For each meeting in scope, the summary would list: date, time (start and finish), brief description, location, who the 
meeting was with, and the portfolio. If you attend a meeting with the Minister on behalf of an organisation, the name of the organisation will 
be released. If you are a senior staff member at an organisation, or meet with the Minister in your personal capacity, your name may also be 
released. The location of the meeting will be released, unless it is a private residence. The proactive release will be consistent with the 
provisions in the Official Information Act, including privacy considerations. Under the Privacy Act 1993 you have the right to ask for a copy of 
any personal information we hold about you, and to ask for it to be corrected if you think it is wrong. If you’d like to ask for a copy of your 
information, or to have it corrected, or are concerned about the release of your information in the meeting disclosure, please contact the 
sender. You can read more about the proactive release policy at https://www.dia.govt.nz/Proactive-Releases#MS  
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[UNCLASSIFIED] 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 5 March 2021 6:18 pm 
To: Jo Hendy @climatecommission.govt.nz> 
Subject: FW: Climate Change Commission: Interests Letter 
 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
 
 
 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 

From:   
Sent: Friday, 5 March 2021 5:32 pm 
To: @climatecommission.govt.nz>;  

@climatecommission.govt.nz> 
Subject: FW: Climate Change Commission: Interests Letter 
 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Hi, 
 
Please load this under the interests item. 
 
Thanks 
 
 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 

From: @parliament.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 25 February 2021 4:23 pm 
To: Rod Carr <Roderick.Carr@climatecommission.govt.nz> 
Cc: J Shaw (MIN) <J.Shaw@ministers.govt.nz>; @climatecommission.govt.nz> 
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

From: Jo Hendy @climatecommission.govt.nz>  
Sent: Saturday, 6 March 2021 10:27 am 
To: @climatecommission.govt.nz> 
Cc: @climatecommission.govt.nz>;  

@climatecommission.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] Interests Paper 

Approved to be uploaded. Thanks! 

From: @climatecommission.govt.nz>  
Sent: Friday, 5 March 2021 6:17 pm 
To: Jo Hendy @climatecommission.govt.nz> 
Cc: @climatecommission.govt.nz>;  

@climatecommission.govt.nz> 
Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] Interests Paper 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Jo, 

This is attached.  There’s lots of other papers that accompany this paper, which I sent to  and I’ll 
forward them to you as well.  Please let me know if this paper is okay to be uploaded or, if not, what changes you’d 
like made.  I will notify Commissioners separately of information they need to provide in respect of their interests. 

Thanks 

W climatecommission.govt.nz 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 
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[UNCLASSIFIED] 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 

Background  

4. The first significant step was for the Chair to seek the Minister’s approval for Commissioners
with interests in New Zealand Units to continue to act.  On 23 December 2020 the Chair wrote
to the Minister seeking this permission and updating him on the work being done 

  That included updating the Interests Policy
which the Board considered at their February 2021 Board meeting.  However, the Board did not
formally approve this policy and approval is now required in order that the Chair and Deputy
Chair can consider interests and a complimentary  can be drafted.  A copy of
the Interests Policy that was presented at the February Board meeting is attached for approval
or amendment at this meeting.

5. Since the February Board meeting the Minister has responded and this paper outlines the
Minister’s response and an update of other steps taken since the January 2021 Board meeting.

Minister’s Response and Other Interests Work 

6. On 23 February 2021 the Minister wrote to the Chair granting permission for the three
Commissioners with interests in New Zealand to continue to act “…subject to the condition that
where the Commission provides advice on pricing related to domestic units created for New
Zealand’s Emissions Trading Scheme, that this advice is overseen, prepared, and authorised by
staff and members with no financial interests in them.”  A copy of the Minister’s letter is
attached.

7. The Board will need to consider how to give effect to these restrictions ahead of providing
advice that could impact on the pricing of domestic units in the Emissions Trading Scheme and
options will be developed for the Board to consider.

8. Since the February Board meeting both the Chair and Deputy Chair have approved the removal
of some items from the Standing Interests Register on the basis that these items are remote,
insignificant or are not expected to overlap with the Commission’s work.  The Standing Interests
Register and Public Facing Interests Register are attached as they exist now.  The Chair and
Deputy Chair (for the Chair’s interests) will shortly consider these interests and grant
permissions to act or impose conditions.  In order for this to happen Commissioners are asked to
please provide the information requested in the notes tab in the Standing Interests Register by
midday on Wednesday 10 March 2021.  Once the Chair and Deputy Chair consider the
completed interests a letter will be sent to Commissioners and a draft template of that letter is
attached.
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[UNCLASSIFIED] 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 

Next Steps 

9. Once the Chair and Deputy Chair have considered interests and notified Commissioners of the
outcome, the Standing Interests Register and Public Facing Interests Register will be updated.
The Public Facing Interests Register will be sent to Commissioners for approval.  Once this has
been done it will be published together with the approved Interests Policy.  In parallel the 

.  A further
update will be provided at the April Board meeting.
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[UNCLASSIFIED] 

From: Rod Carr <Roderick.Carr@climatecommission.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 8 March 2021 12:45 pm 
To: @climatecommission.govt.nz>; Lisa Tumahai 

@climatecommission.govt.nz>; Rod Carr <Roderick.Carr@climatecommission.govt.nz> 
Subject: Re: [UNCLASSIFIED]  

This all looks great. Well done. Looks like we could be on tract to post the disclosure policy and register to our 
website after the aboard meets tomorrow. 

Do we think we need to post our letter to James Shaw of 23 December and his reply also? 

Note we plan to sell our NZUs and my direct holdings in listed public companies...Contact Energy, Auckland 
International Airport and Wellington Drive. Will let you know when it is done. 

From: @climatecommission.govt.nz> 
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 11:15:45 AM 
To: Rod Carr <Roderick.Carr@climatecommission.govt.nz> 
Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED]  

[UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Rod, 

 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions or if there is anything else you need. 

Thanks 
 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 

 
 

 
 

73

s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a)

Out of Scope

s 9(2)(h)

s 9(2)(h)

s 9(2)(h)

Out of Scope

9(2)(a)

 

 



 

 



 

 



WITHHELD IN FULL 

Attachment 38a is withheld in full: 9(2)(h)
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8 March 2021 

Climate Change Commissioners 
Climate Change Commission 
Level 21 
Aon Centre 
1 Willis Street 
Wellington 6011 

Kia ora koutou Commissioners 

REMOVAL OF ITEMS FROM STANDING INTERESTS REGISTER 

1. The purpose of this letter is to advise you of a number of items that we have determined can be
removed from the Climate Change Commission’s Standing Interests Register.

2. As you are aware, the Commission maintains an internal register of standing interests – the
Standing Interests Register.  This Register contains a record of all of the ongoing interests (including
past interests) held by Commissioners in any entity or matter which could in reasonable
contemplation become relevant to the work of the Commission.

3. We have determined that it is appropriate that a number of items previously included on the
Standing Interests Register be removed, on the basis that they are not interests which could in
reasonable contemplation become relevant to the work of the Commission.

4. A record of the items removed from the Standing Interests Register and the reasons for their
removal is included in the appendix to this letter.

Ngā mihi nui, 

Dr Roderick Carr  Lisa Tumahai 
Chair - Climate Change Commission Deputy Chair – Climate Change Commission 
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APPENDIX: ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE STANDING INTERESTS REGISTER 
 

Name of Commissioner  Interest Reason for Removal Decision-maker 
Catherine Leining Ms Leining’s husband’s role at 

did not involve any work on 
climate change policy. His current 
role 

 is also not expected 
to have any connection to the 
work of the Commission.  
Accordingly, these are not 
interests which could in 
reasonable contemplation 
become relevant to the work of 
the Commission. 

Dr Rod Carr  

Lisa Tumahai  
 
 

work is not related to 
climate change policy and is 
unlikely to be affected by climate 
change policy. Accordingly, this is 
not an interest which could in 
reasonable contemplation 
become relevant to the work of 
the Commission. 

Dr Rod Carr 

Lisa Tumahai  

 
operations are not related to 
climate change policy and are 
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
no longer operating. 

 operations were 
not related to climate change 
policy. Accordingly, this is not an 
interest which could in 
reasonable contemplation 
become relevant to the work of 
the Commission. 

Dr Rod Carr 

Lisa Tumahai 
 

 operations are 
not related to climate change 
policy and are unlikely to be 
affected by climate change policy. 
Accordingly, this is not an interest 

Dr Rod Carr 
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Name of Commissioner  Interest Reason for Removal Decision-maker 
which could in reasonable 
contemplation become relevant 
to the work of the Commission. 

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

Dr Rod Carr Waingawa Land 
Company 

This interest will stay on the 
Stating Interest Register, noting 
that Professor Carr owns a 64 
percent share in the company 
and that his wife holds 11 
percent.  
 
At present however, the Standing 
Interests Register also details that 

 own 15 
percent. This detail is to be 
removed.  
 
The financial interests of  

 are sufficiently 
remote to those of Dr Carr, and 
accordingly are not required to 
be disclosed.  
 

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
unlikely 

to be affected by New Zealand 
climate change policy. 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 9 March 2021 10:07 pm 
To: Rod Carr <Roderick.Carr@climatecommission.govt.nz> 
Subject: Standing Interests Register as at 9 March 2021 
 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Hi Rod, 
 
As discussed at today’s Board meeting please find attached the Commission’s Standing Interests Register entries for 
you as of today.  Can you please let me know if these entries are complete and accurate or, if not, what changes 
you’d like made?  

  If you’re not feeling well please let me know 
and I will work with  to find another time.  Either way I hope you start to feel better soon! 
 
I appreciate all of your help, thank you. 
 
Kind regards 

 

 

W climatecommission.govt.nz 

 
 
 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 
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[UNCLASSIFIED]

From: Rod Carr <Roderick.Carr@climatecommission.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 10 March 2021 8:50 am
To: @climatecommission.govt.nz>; Rod Carr
<Roderick.Carr@climatecommission.govt.nz>
Subject: Carr interests register update
 
Suggested changes track changed.
Things will get simpler!
Rod 
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Document 43 is withheld in full: 9(2)(h)
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Attachments 44a, 44b and 44c are withheld in full: 9(2)(h)
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*********************************************************************************************

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confid*ential information, and 
may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. It is not necessarily the official view of the Ministry for the Environment. 
If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and delete the original. Thank you.

*********************************************************************************************

<CE board member code of conduct 2021.pdf> 
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Document 46 is withheld in full: 9(2)(h), 9(2)(g)(i)

Document 47 is withheld in full: 9(2)(h)
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WITHHELD IN FULL

Attachment 48a is withheld in full: 9(2)(h), 9(2)(a) 

Document 49 and Attachments 49a, 49b and 49c are withheld in full: 9(2)(h)
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